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Thank you for your email of 22 July 2015 which requested the following information:
Could I refine my request so that it just applies to the companies Cellxion and ForensicTS?
If that's still over the cost limit, could we restrict it to the last 5 years?

And if it is easy to acquire as per your advisory, could you provide a simple list of the contracts the
MOD has held with all 3 companies?

This refined your earlier request which asked for the following:

For the companies Cellxion, Cobham and ForensicTS Ltd (formerly Forensic
Telecommunications Services Ltd), for a 10-year period from July 1 2005 to July 1 2015, |
would like to know:

1. Does the MoD have a contract, or has it ever had a contract with any of these
companies?

2. If so, please list the following:

- date the contract was signed/approved
- the date it expired

- items procured

- the value of the contract

3. Please can you release scans/images of the contracts in full (with redactions if
necessary)

| am treating your email as a request for information under the Freedom of Information (FOI) Act
2000. A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence (MOD),
and | can confirm that some information in scope of your request is held.

With regards to your request for a list of contracts with all three companies, | previously advised

you that the MOD had held a contract with ForensicTS. On further investigation, it was discovered
that the only contract that we had identified with this company was, in fact, outside the scope of
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your question as it ended in 2004 and no payments were made after this date. The limited details
that we hold have therefore not been included.

We had also identified a very small number of contracts with Cellxion. Details of the contracts, and
scans of the contract documents, fall entirely within the scope of the qualified exemption provided
for at Section 26 (Defence) and therefore have been withheld in full.

Section 26 (1) (b) has been applied to the contract details and documents because both elements
contain sensitive information about the capability of the Armed Forces. The balance of public
interest concluded that while release of this information would provide useful information about
MOD contractual processes, there is a strong public interest in not releasing any details that would
prejudice the capability of our Armed Forces or give a tactical advantage to our enemies. | have set
the level of prejudice against release of the exempted information as ‘would be likely to'.

A list of contracts between the MOD and Cobham, against which payments have been made over
the last ten years, is included at Annex A. The analysis includes subsidiaries of Cobham, where we
have been able to identify them, but does not include the MOD Trading Funds. Under Section 16 of
the Act (advice and assistance), | should advise you that, while some of the contracts appear to
have ended prior to July 2005, they have had payments made against them during the period
named in your request and were therefore still considered open. You should also note that the
information provided has been extracted from the MOD contracts database and it is likely that
some of the information has not been updated, particularly for older entries. There may be
instances, for example, where contract end dates or values are inaccurate as the database has not
been updated to reflect subsequent changes to a contract. For the earlier contracts in particular,
contract information is incomplete and we no longer hold contract titles. Furthermore, there are
instances where companies are no longer part of the Cobham group, but have been included in
this analysis as, at the time of contract award, they were part of Cobham. Where this is the case, |
have annotated the table with a note.

Some of the information on this list also falls entirely within the scope of Section 26 (Defence) and
has been redacted or withheld.

Section 26 (1) (b) has been applied to a number of lines because some of the contract titles
contain operationally sensitive details and their release could also allow conclusions to be drawn
about the capability of the Armed Forces. The balance of public interest concluded that while
release of such limited details would enhance the accountability of the MOD through information
about its contractual processes, there is a strong public interest in not releasing details that could
prejudice the capability of our Armed Forces. | have set the level of prejudice against release of the
exempted information as ‘would be likely to’.

If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by
contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 1* Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall,
SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must
be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has
come to an end.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, http://www.ico.org.uk.

Yours sincerely,
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